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To, Editor- In-Chief:
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Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Clinical & Cellular
Immunology

Dear Executive Assistant Editor,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of
Clinical & Cellular Immunology, a renowned periodical in Immunology, and allowing the journal to
display my affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Esma S. Yolcu
Designation: Associate Professor, Associate Director of Translational Research and Director of Imaging
Facility and Clinical Analytics

Current Affiliation: University of Louisville
Country: USA

Contact Email: esma.yolcu@louisville.edu
Contact Number: 502 852 2078

Suggestion or proposal:

Best wishes to the journal for publication of quality articles in the field of immunology. | would
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© Follow up. Start by 20 October 2015. Due by 20 October 2015,
You replied to this message on 20-10-2015 19:32,

From: esma. yolcu @loisville.edu

Sent:  Tue 20-10-2015 17:55
To: Journal of Clinical & Celluar Immunology
o

Subject: RE: Editorial board membership
-] Message | @] Editorial Board_Acceptance_Letter.dock (34 KB)

Please see the attached acceptance letter.

» &

Sincerely,

Esma 5. Yolcu, Ph.D.

Associate Director, Translational Research

Director, Tmaging Facility and Clinical Analytics

Institute for Cellular Therapeutics

Associate Prof., Department of Microbiology and Immunology
University of Louisville School of Medicine

570 5. Preston Street, Suite 404

Louisville, KY, 40202-1760

Phone: 02-8562-2078
Fax: 502-852-2085
E-mail:esma.yolcu@louisville.edu
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